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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 
 

                       Petitioner, 
                         v. 
 
META PHARMACY SERVICES, 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, 

 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, 

 

CHRISTOPHER PETERS, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 16325, and 

 

MICHELLE LYNN BADTEN, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, 

 
                      Respondents. 

 CASE NOS. 24-125-PH-S 

                      24-125-RPH-A-S 

                      24-125-RPH-B-S 

                      24-125-RPH-C-S 

 

 

 

STIPULATION AND ORDER 

[Respondents Meta Pharmacy Services 

and Barclay ONLY] 
 

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board 

of Pharmacy (Board), by and through General Counsel Brett Kandt, and Respondent Meta 

Pharmacy Services, or Barclay, Luke & Pillai Specialty Pharmacy PLLC, DBA Meta Pharmacy 

Services (Meta), Pharmacy License No. PH03433, and Respondent Sean Barclay, RPh (Barclay), 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, by and through counsel, William J. Stilling, Esq.,  HEREBY 

STIPULATE AND AGREE THAT:  

1. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondents and these matters. 

2. On or about March 11, 2025, Board Staff served Respondents with the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in this matter together with the Statement to 

Respondents and Notice of Hearing. Respondents Meta and Barclay are entering this Stipulation 

in lieu of filing an Answer and Notice of Defense to the Accusation. 
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3. Respondents are aware of the right to seek the advice of counsel in this matter and 

obtained the advice of counsel prior to entering this Stipulation. 

4. Respondents are aware of the right to a hearing on the matters alleged in the 

Accusation, their right to reconsideration, their right to appeal, and any and all other rights which 

may be accorded pursuant to NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS 

Chapter 622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 

639, Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

5. Conditioned on the acceptance of this Stipulation by the Board, and with the 

exception of the right to challenge any determination that Respondents, or any of them, have failed 

to comply with the provisions of this Stipulation, Respondents hereby freely and voluntarily waive 

their rights to a hearing, reconsideration, appeal and any and all other rights related to this action 

that may be accorded to them by NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS 

Chapter 622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 

639, Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

6. Respondents do not admit or contest the allegations in the Accusation, but 

acknowledge that Board staff prosecuting this case could present such evidence at an 

administrative hearing to establish a factual basis for the violations alleged therein, to wit: 

A. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted 

to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. 

§ 841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and are 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

B. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted 

to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), 
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NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 

639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and are subject to discipline pursuant 

to NRS 639.210(12). 

C. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted to 

violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 

841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and are 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

D. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted to 

violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), 

NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 

639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and are subject to discipline pursuant 

to NRS 639.210(12). 

E. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Cristy O’Connell, APRN, and 

Erika Kimble, APRN, to issue unlawful prescriptions for compounded semaglutide, Barclay 

violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 

454.223, NRS 454.231, NRS 454.311(1), NRS 454.321, NRS 639.2353, NRS 639.281(1); NRS 

639.2813(1) and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

F. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for 

compounded semaglutide to the practices of Cristy O’Connell, APRN, and Erika Kimble, APRN, 

Barclay violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 

NRS 454.223, NRS 454.231, NRS 454.311(1), NRS 454.321, NRS 639.2353, NRS 639.281(1); 
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NRS 639.2813(1) and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

G. By employing Rosalina Ross, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training without obtaining registration for Ross to work at Meta in compliance with former NAC 

639.242(6), and subsequently submitted documentation falsely certifying the number of hours of 

training Ross completed at Meta, Barclay violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the 

violation of or conspired to violate NRS 639.100(1), NAC 639.242(6) and/or NAC 639.245 and is 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12). 

H. By employing Jasmynne Bayabo, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training at Meta on an expired registration from October 31, 2024, to November 20, 2024, Barclay 

violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 

639.100(1), NRS 639.180 and/or NAC 639.242 and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

I. By their conduct Barclay, Peters and Badten each were party to a fraudulent 

or deceitful practice or transaction, have performed their duties as registered pharmacists in an 

incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner, and engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct 

contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(h) and (i), and are subject to discipline 

pursuant to NRS 639.210(4). 

J. By employing Rosalina Ross, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training without obtaining registration for Ross to work at Meta in compliance with former NAC 

639.242(6), and by employing Jasmynne Bayabo, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in training 

at Meta on an expired registration from October 31, 2024, to November 20, 2024, Barclay aided 

and abetted unlicensed practice, and engaged in, or aided and abetted Ross and/or Bayabo to 

engage in, unprofessional conduct as defined in NAC 639.945(i), (j) and/or (k), and Barclay is 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4). 
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K. As the managing pharmacist of Meta at the time of the violations, Barclay 

is responsible for those violations and subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12) and (15), 

NRS 639.220(1) and/or NAC 639.702.   

L. As the pharmacy/pharmacy owner at which the violations of law occurred, 

Barclay and Meta are responsible for those violations, including all errors and omissions of 

pharmacy personnel, pursuant to NRS 639.230(5), NAC 639.702 and/or NAC 639.945(3). 

7. Those violations are pled with particularity in the Accusation and are grounds for 

action pursuant to NRS 639.210 and NRS 639.255. 

8. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Sean Barclay, RPh, Certificate of Registration No. 

17303 stipulate to the following penalties. Barclay’s Certificate of Registration No. 17303 is 

revoked pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(d). The revocation is stayed, and Barclay is placed on 

probation for a period of five (5) years pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(b) subject to the following 

conditions: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(e), Barclay shall accept this Stipulation and 

Order as a public reprimand regarding his duties and responsibilities as a pharmacy owner and 

managing pharmacist; 

B. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Barclay shall pay a 

fine of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 

received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025;  

C. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Barclay shall pay Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for reasonable attorney’s fees and recoverable costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 



 

6 
 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025; 

D. Barclay shall complete ten (10) extra hours of continuing education (CE) 

on pharmacy law, in addition to the CE hours he must otherwise complete to maintain licensure, 

and provide certificates demonstrating completion to the Board; 

E. Barclay shall not work as managing pharmacist of Meta Pharmacy Services, 

Barclay, Luke & Pillai Specialty Pharmacy PLLC, DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, any successor 

entity holding Pharmacy License No. PH03433, including, without limitation, Meta Pharmacy 

Services, LLC DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, or any other pharmacy licensed by the Board while 

on probation; 

F. Barclay shall divest himself of any ownership interest in any entity holding 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, including, without limitation, Meta Pharmacy Services, LLC 

DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, within ninety (90) days of the effective date of this Order, and 

shall not hold an ownership interest in any pharmacy licensed by the Board while on probation;  

G. Barclay shall not work in any compounding pharmacy licensed by the 

Board, with the exception of Meta Pharmacy Services, LLC DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, for a 

period of two (2) years from the effective date of this Order; and 

H. Barclay shall comply with all federal and state statutes and regulations 

regarding the practice of pharmacy while on probation. 

Upon successful completion of probation, Barclay’s Certificate of Registration No. 17303 

will be fully restored. 
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9. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Meta Pharmacy Services, Pharmacy License No. 

PH03433, stipulate to the following penalties: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Meta shall pay a fine 

of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 

received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025; and 

B. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Meta shall pay Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for recoverable attorney’s fees and investigative costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025. 

10. Any failure by either Respondent to comply with the terms of this Order may result 

in issuance by the Executive Secretary of an order to show cause pursuant to NAC 639.965 

directing the non-compliant Respondent(s) to appear before the Board at the next regularly 

scheduled meeting for a show cause hearing.  If such a hearing results in a finding of a violation 

of this Order by either Respondent, the Board may impose additional discipline upon the non-

compliant Respondent(s) consistent with the provisions of NRS Chapter 639. 

11. General Counsel will present this Stipulation to the Board for approval pursuant to 

NRS 622.330 at the Board’s regularly scheduled public meeting on April 16, 2025.  Respondents 

or their counsel will appear in person at the meeting to answer questions from the Board Members 

and/or Board Staff. The Board Members and Staff may discuss and deliberate regarding this 

Stipulation, even if Respondents or their counsel are not present at the meeting. 
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12. The Board has discretion to accept this Stipulation, but it is not obligated to do so.  

If this Stipulation is approved by the Board, it shall be a public record pursuant to NRS 622.330 

and shall be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank pursuant to 42 USC § 1396r–2 and 45 

CFR Part 60, and shall be further reported pursuant to NAC 639.960. 

13. If the Board rejects any part or all of this Stipulation, and unless they reach an 

alternative agreement on the record during the hearing, the parties agree that a full hearing on the 

merits of this matter may be heard by the Board at a later date.  The terms and admissions herein 

may not be used or referred to in a full hearing on the merits of this matter. 

14. Subject to the approval of this Stipulation by the Board, the Board and Respondents 

agree to release one another from any and all additional claims arising from the facts set forth in 

the Accusation on file herein, and from any potential claims arising from the pending investigation 

in Case No. 21-038-PH-S, whether known or unknown that might otherwise have existed on or 

before the effective date of this Order. 
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Respondents have fully considered the charges and allegations contained in the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation in this matter, and the terms of this Stipulation, and have 

knowingly and voluntarily agreed to the terms set forth herein, and waived certain rights, as 

stated herein. 

AGREED: 

Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

META PHARMACY SERVICES  

Pharmacy License No. PH03433 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 

CONTENT  

this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

___________________________________  

WILLIAM J. STILLING, ESQ. 

Counsel for Respondents 

 Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303 

 

 

 

Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

BRETT KANDT 

General Counsel 

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

ORDER 

 The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy hereby adopts the foregoing Stipulation as to 

Respondent Meta Pharmacy Services, Pharmacy License No. PH03433, and Respondent Sean 

Barclay, RPh, Certificate of Registration No. 17303, in Case Nos. 24-125-PH-S and 24-125-RPH-

A-S, and hereby orders that the terms of the foregoing Stipulation be made immediately effective 

upon execution below.  

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

 Entered this ___ day of April 2025. 

      __________________________________ 

      Helen Park, Pharm.D. 

      President 

      Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

15th April,
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 
 

                       Petitioner, 
                         v. 
 
META PHARMACY SERVICES, 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, 

 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, 

 

CHRISTOPHER PETERS, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 16325, and 

 

MICHELLE LYNN BADTEN, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, 

 
                      Respondents. 

 CASE NOS. 24-125-PH-S 

                      24-125-RPH-A-S 

                      24-125-RPH-B-S 

                      24-125-RPH-C-S 

 

 

 

STIPULATION AND ORDER 

[Respondents Meta Pharmacy Services 

and Barclay ONLY] 
 

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board 

of Pharmacy (Board), by and through General Counsel Brett Kandt, and Respondent Meta 

Pharmacy Services, or Barclay, Luke & Pillai Specialty Pharmacy PLLC, DBA Meta Pharmacy 

Services (Meta), Pharmacy License No. PH03433, and Respondent Sean Barclay, RPh (Barclay), 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, by and through counsel, William J. Stilling, Esq.,  HEREBY 

STIPULATE AND AGREE THAT:  

1. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondents and these matters. 

2. On or about March 11, 2025, Board Staff served Respondents with the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in this matter together with the Statement to 

Respondents and Notice of Hearing. Respondents Meta and Barclay are entering this Stipulation 

in lieu of filing an Answer and Notice of Defense to the Accusation. 
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3. Respondents are aware of the right to seek the advice of counsel in this matter and 

obtained the advice of counsel prior to entering this Stipulation. 

4. Respondents are aware of the right to a hearing on the matters alleged in the 

Accusation, their right to reconsideration, their right to appeal, and any and all other rights which 

may be accorded pursuant to NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS 

Chapter 622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 

639, Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

5. Conditioned on the acceptance of this Stipulation by the Board, and with the 

exception of the right to challenge any determination that Respondents, or any of them, have failed 

to comply with the provisions of this Stipulation, Respondents hereby freely and voluntarily waive 

their rights to a hearing, reconsideration, appeal and any and all other rights related to this action 

that may be accorded to them by NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS 

Chapter 622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 

639, Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

6. Respondents do not admit or contest the allegations in the Accusation, but 

acknowledge that Board staff prosecuting this case could present such evidence at an 

administrative hearing to establish a factual basis for the violations alleged therein, to wit: 

A. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted 

to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. 

§ 841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and are 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

B. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted 

to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), 
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NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 

639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and are subject to discipline pursuant 

to NRS 639.210(12). 

C. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted to 

violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 

841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and are 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

D. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice, Barclay, Peters and Badten violated, attempted to 

violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), 

NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 

639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and are subject to discipline pursuant 

to NRS 639.210(12). 

E. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Cristy O’Connell, APRN, and 

Erika Kimble, APRN, to issue unlawful prescriptions for compounded semaglutide, Barclay 

violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 

454.223, NRS 454.231, NRS 454.311(1), NRS 454.321, NRS 639.2353, NRS 639.281(1); NRS 

639.2813(1) and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

F. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for 

compounded semaglutide to the practices of Cristy O’Connell, APRN, and Erika Kimble, APRN, 

Barclay violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 

NRS 454.223, NRS 454.231, NRS 454.311(1), NRS 454.321, NRS 639.2353, NRS 639.281(1); 
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NRS 639.2813(1) and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

G. By employing Rosalina Ross, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training without obtaining registration for Ross to work at Meta in compliance with former NAC 

639.242(6), and subsequently submitted documentation falsely certifying the number of hours of 

training Ross completed at Meta, Barclay violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the 

violation of or conspired to violate NRS 639.100(1), NAC 639.242(6) and/or NAC 639.245 and is 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12). 

H. By employing Jasmynne Bayabo, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training at Meta on an expired registration from October 31, 2024, to November 20, 2024, Barclay 

violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 

639.100(1), NRS 639.180 and/or NAC 639.242 and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

I. By their conduct Barclay, Peters and Badten each were party to a fraudulent 

or deceitful practice or transaction, have performed their duties as registered pharmacists in an 

incompetent, unskillful or negligent manner, and engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct 

contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(h) and (i), and are subject to discipline 

pursuant to NRS 639.210(4). 

J. By employing Rosalina Ross, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in 

training without obtaining registration for Ross to work at Meta in compliance with former NAC 

639.242(6), and by employing Jasmynne Bayabo, PTT, as a pharmaceutical technician in training 

at Meta on an expired registration from October 31, 2024, to November 20, 2024, Barclay aided 

and abetted unlicensed practice, and engaged in, or aided and abetted Ross and/or Bayabo to 

engage in, unprofessional conduct as defined in NAC 639.945(i), (j) and/or (k), and Barclay is 

subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4). 
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K. As the managing pharmacist of Meta at the time of the violations, Barclay 

is responsible for those violations and subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12) and (15), 

NRS 639.220(1) and/or NAC 639.702.   

L. As the pharmacy/pharmacy owner at which the violations of law occurred, 

Barclay and Meta are responsible for those violations, including all errors and omissions of 

pharmacy personnel, pursuant to NRS 639.230(5), NAC 639.702 and/or NAC 639.945(3). 

7. Those violations are pled with particularity in the Accusation and are grounds for 

action pursuant to NRS 639.210 and NRS 639.255. 

8. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Sean Barclay, RPh, Certificate of Registration No. 

17303 stipulate to the following penalties. Barclay’s Certificate of Registration No. 17303 is 

revoked pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(d). The revocation is stayed, and Barclay is placed on 

probation for a period of five (5) years pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(b) subject to the following 

conditions: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(e), Barclay shall accept this Stipulation and 

Order as a public reprimand regarding his duties and responsibilities as a pharmacy owner and 

managing pharmacist; 

B. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Barclay shall pay a 

fine of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 

received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025;  

C. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Barclay shall pay Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for reasonable attorney’s fees and recoverable costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 
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check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025; 

D. Barclay shall complete ten (10) extra hours of continuing education (CE) 

on pharmacy law, in addition to the CE hours he must otherwise complete to maintain licensure, 

and provide certificates demonstrating completion to the Board; 

E. Barclay shall not work as managing pharmacist of Meta Pharmacy Services, 

Barclay, Luke & Pillai Specialty Pharmacy PLLC, DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, any successor 

entity holding Pharmacy License No. PH03433, including, without limitation, Meta Pharmacy 

Services, LLC DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, or any other pharmacy licensed by the Board while 

on probation; 

F. Barclay shall divest himself of any ownership interest in any entity holding 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, including, without limitation, Meta Pharmacy Services, LLC 

DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, within ninety (90) days of the effective date of this Order, and 

shall not hold an ownership interest in any pharmacy licensed by the Board while on probation;  

G. Barclay shall not work in any compounding pharmacy licensed by the 

Board, with the exception of Meta Pharmacy Services, LLC DBA Meta Pharmacy Services, for a 

period of two (2) years from the effective date of this Order; and 

H. Barclay shall comply with all federal and state statutes and regulations 

regarding the practice of pharmacy while on probation. 

Upon successful completion of probation, Barclay’s Certificate of Registration No. 17303 

will be fully restored. 
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9. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Meta Pharmacy Services, Pharmacy License No. 

PH03433, stipulate to the following penalties: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Meta shall pay a fine 

of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 

received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025; and 

B. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Meta shall pay Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for recoverable attorney’s fees and investigative costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025. 

10. Any failure by either Respondent to comply with the terms of this Order may result 

in issuance by the Executive Secretary of an order to show cause pursuant to NAC 639.965 

directing the non-compliant Respondent(s) to appear before the Board at the next regularly 

scheduled meeting for a show cause hearing.  If such a hearing results in a finding of a violation 

of this Order by either Respondent, the Board may impose additional discipline upon the non-

compliant Respondent(s) consistent with the provisions of NRS Chapter 639. 

11. General Counsel will present this Stipulation to the Board for approval pursuant to 

NRS 622.330 at the Board’s regularly scheduled public meeting on April 16, 2025.  Respondents 

or their counsel will appear in person at the meeting to answer questions from the Board Members 

and/or Board Staff. The Board Members and Staff may discuss and deliberate regarding this 

Stipulation, even if Respondents or their counsel are not present at the meeting. 
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12. The Board has discretion to accept this Stipulation, but it is not obligated to do so.  

If this Stipulation is approved by the Board, it shall be a public record pursuant to NRS 622.330 

and shall be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank pursuant to 42 USC § 1396r–2 and 45 

CFR Part 60, and shall be further reported pursuant to NAC 639.960. 

13. If the Board rejects any part or all of this Stipulation, and unless they reach an 

alternative agreement on the record during the hearing, the parties agree that a full hearing on the 

merits of this matter may be heard by the Board at a later date.  The terms and admissions herein 

may not be used or referred to in a full hearing on the merits of this matter. 

14. Subject to the approval of this Stipulation by the Board, the Board and Respondents 

agree to release one another from any and all additional claims arising from the facts set forth in 

the Accusation on file herein, and from any potential claims arising from the pending investigation 

in Case No. 21-038-PH-S, whether known or unknown that might otherwise have existed on or 

before the effective date of this Order. 
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Respondents have fully considered the charges and allegations contained in the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation in this matter, and the terms of this Stipulation, and have 

knowingly and voluntarily agreed to the terms set forth herein, and waived certain rights, as 

stated herein. 

AGREED: 

Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

META PHARMACY SERVICES  

Pharmacy License No. PH03433 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 

CONTENT  

this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

___________________________________  

WILLIAM J. STILLING, ESQ. 

Counsel for Respondents 

 Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303 

 

 

 

Signed this ___ day of __________ 2025 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

BRETT KANDT 

General Counsel 

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

ORDER 

 The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy hereby adopts the foregoing Stipulation as to 

Respondent Meta Pharmacy Services, Pharmacy License No. PH03433, and Respondent Sean 

Barclay, RPh, Certificate of Registration No. 17303, in Case Nos. 24-125-PH-S and 24-125-RPH-

A-S, and hereby orders that the terms of the foregoing Stipulation be made immediately effective 

upon execution below.  

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

 Entered this ___ day of April 2025. 

      __________________________________ 

      Helen Park, Pharm.D. 

      President 

      Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

15th April,
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 
 

                       Petitioner, 
                         v. 
 
META PHARMACY SERVICES, 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, 

 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, 

 

CHRISTOPHER PETERS, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 16325, and 

 

MICHELLE LYNN BADTEN, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, 

 
                    Respondents. 

______________________________________ 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 
 

Petitioner, 
                         v. 
 

PARTELL SPECIALTY PHARMACY, 

Pharmacy License No. P1-102028, and 

CHRISTOPHER PETERS, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 16325, 

                                            Respondents. 

 CASE NOS.  24-125-RPH-B-S 

                      23-175-RPH-S 

 

 

 

 

STIPULATION AND ORDER 
[Respondent Peters ONLY] 

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board 

of Pharmacy (Board), by and through General Counsel Brett Kandt, and Respondent Christopher 

Peters, RPh (Peters), Certificate of Registration No. 16325, by and through counsel, Joey Gilbert, 

Esq.,  HEREBY STIPULATE AND AGREE THAT:  

1. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondent Peters and these matters. 
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2. On or about February 5, 2025, Respondent was served with the Notice of Intended 

Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in Case No. 23-175-RPH-S together with the 

Statement to Respondent and Notice of Hearing.   

3. On or about March 11, 2025, Respondent was served with the Notice of Intended 

Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in Case No. 24-125-RPH-B-S together with the 

Statement to Respondent and Notice of Hearing.   

4. Respondent is entering into this Stipulation in lieu of filing an Answer and Notice 

of Defense to the Accusations in Case Nos. 23-175-RPH-S and 24-125-RPH-B-S.  

5. Respondent is fully aware of the right to seek the advice of counsel in this matter 

and obtained the advice of counsel prior to entering into this Stipulation. 

6. Respondent is aware of the right to a hearing on the matters alleged in the 

Accusation, the right to reconsideration, the right to appeal, and any and all other rights which may 

be accorded pursuant to NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS Chapter 

622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 639, 

Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

7. Conditioned on the acceptance of this Stipulation by the Board, and with the 

exception of the right to challenge any determination that Respondent has failed to comply with 

the provisions of this Stipulation, Respondent hereby freely and voluntarily waives his rights to a 

hearing, reconsideration, appeal and any and all other rights related to this action that may be 

accorded to him by NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS Chapter 

622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 639, 

Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

8. Respondent does not contest the allegations in each Accusation, but acknowledges 

that Board staff prosecuting this case could present such evidence at an administrative hearing to 

establish a factual basis for the violations alleged therein, to wit: 
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Case No. 23-175-RPH-S 

A. By refusing to transfer a prescription at the request of a patient, Peters 

violated NRS 639.2357(1), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12). 

B. By asserting the pharmacy's exclusive right to compound 0.11% retinoic 

acid cream, Peters attributed "secret formula" status to 0.11 % retinoic acid cream and engaged in 

unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public interest as defined in NAC 

639.945(1)(c), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4). 

Case No. 24-125-RPH-B-S 

A. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances for the purpose of obtaining those controlled 

substances for office administration to multiple patients, Peters violated, attempted to violate, 

assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a), 

21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and is subject to 

discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

B. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances for the purpose of obtaining those controlled 

substances for office administration to multiple patients, Peters violated, attempted to violate, 

assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), NRS 

453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 639.2813(1), 

NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

C. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice for office administration to multiple patients, Peters 

violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 
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U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 

21 CFR 1306.05, and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

D. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice for office administration to multiple patients, Peters 

NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), 

NRS 639.281(1), NRS 639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject 

to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12). 

E. By his conduct Peters was party to a fraudulent or deceitful practice or 

transaction, performed his duties as registered pharmacist in an incompetent, unskillful or 

negligent manner, and engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public 

interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(h) and (i), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(4). 

9. Those violations are pled with particularity in the Accusation and are grounds for 

action pursuant to NRS 639.210 and NRS 639.255. 

10. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Christopher Peters, RPh, Certificate of Registration No. 

16325, stipulate to the following penalties. Peters’ Certificate of Registration No. 16325 is 

suspended for a period of two (2) years pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(c).  The suspension is stayed, 

and Peters is placed on probation pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(b) subject to the following 

conditions: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(e), Peters shall accept this Stipulation and 

Order as a public reprimand regarding his duties and responsibilities as a pharmacist; 

B. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Peters shall pay a fine 

of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 
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received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025;  

C. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Peters shall pay Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for reasonable attorney’s fees and recoverable costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting both cases, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025; and 

D. Peters shall comply with all federal and state statutes and regulations 

regarding controlled substances and dangerous drugs, and have no additional charges filed against 

him while on probation. 

Upon the successful completion of probation, Peters’ Certificate of Registration No. 16325 

will be fully restored pursuant to NRS 639.256. 

11. Any failure by Respondent to comply with the terms of this Order may result in 

issuance by the Executive Secretary of an order to show cause pursuant to NAC 639.965 directing 

Respondent to appear before the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting for a show cause 

hearing.  If such a hearing results in a finding of a violation of this Order by Respondent, the Board 

may lift the stay and immediately suspend Certificate of Registration No. 16325, and impose 

additional discipline upon Respondent consistent with the provisions of NRS Chapter 639. 

12. General Counsel will present this Stipulation to the Board for approval pursuant to 

NRS 622.330 at the Board’s regularly scheduled public meeting on April 16, 2025.  Respondent 

or his counsel will appear in person at the meeting to answer questions from the Board Members 

and/or Board Staff. The Board Members and Staff may discuss and deliberate regarding this 

Stipulation, even if Respondent or is counsel are not present at the meeting. 
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13. The Board has discretion to accept this Stipulation, but it is not obligated to do so.  

If this Stipulation is approved by the Board, it shall be a public record pursuant to NRS 622.330 

and shall be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank pursuant to 42 USC § 1396r–2 and 45 

CFR Part 60, and shall be further reported pursuant to NAC 639.960. 

14. If the Board rejects any part or all of this Stipulation, and unless they reach an 

alternative agreement on the record during the hearing, the parties agree that a full hearing on the 

merits of this matter may be heard by the Board at a later date.  The terms and admissions herein 

may not be used or referred to in a full hearing on the merits of this matter. 

15. Subject to the approval of this Stipulation by the Board, the Board and Respondent 

agree to release one another from any and all additional claims arising from the facts set forth in 

the Accusations in Case Nos. 23-175-RPH-S and 24-125-RPH-B-S on file herein, whether known 

or unknown that might otherwise have existed on or before the effective date of this Order. 
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BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 

 

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, 
 

                       Petitioner, 
                         v. 
 
META PHARMACY SERVICES, 

Pharmacy License No. PH03433, 

 

SEAN BARCLAY, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 17303, 

 

CHRISTOPHER PETERS, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 16325, and 

 

MICHELLE LYNN BADTEN, RPH, 

Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, 

 
                      Respondents. 

 CASE NOS. 24-125-PH-S 

                      24-125-RPH-A-S 

                      24-125-RPH-B-S 

                      24-125-RPH-C-S 

 

 

 

STIPULATION AND ORDER 
[Respondent Badten ONLY] 

J. David Wuest, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board 

of Pharmacy (Board), by and through General Counsel Brett Kandt, and Respondent Michelle 

Lynn Badten, RPh (Badten), Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, by and through counsel, 

Joey Gilbert, Esq.,  HEREBY STIPULATE AND AGREE THAT:  

1. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondent Badten and these matters. 

2. On or about March 11, 2025, Board Staff served Respondents with the Notice of 

Intended Action and Accusation (Accusation) on file in this matter together with the Statement to 

Respondents and Notice of Hearing. Respondent Badten is entering this Stipulation in lieu of filing 

an Answer and Notice of Defense to the Accusation. 

3. Respondent is fully aware of the right to seek the advice of counsel in this matter 

and obtained the advice of counsel prior to entering into this Stipulation. 



 

2 
 

4. Respondent is aware of the right to a hearing on the matters alleged in the 

Accusation, the right to reconsideration, the right to appeal, and any and all other rights which may 

be accorded pursuant to NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS Chapter 

622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 639, 

Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

5. Conditioned on the acceptance of this Stipulation by the Board, and with the 

exception of the right to challenge any determination that Respondent has failed to comply with 

the provisions of this Stipulation, Respondent hereby freely and voluntarily waives her rights to a 

hearing, reconsideration, appeal and any and all other rights related to this action that may be 

accorded to her by NRS Chapter 233B, Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, NRS Chapter 

622A, Administrative Procedure Before Certain Regulatory Bodies, and NRS Chapter 639, 

Nevada Pharmacy Act. 

6. Respondent does not contest the allegations in the Accusation, but acknowledges 

that Board staff prosecuting this case could present such evidence at an administrative hearing to 

establish a factual basis for the violations alleged therein, to wit: 

A. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances for the purpose of obtaining those controlled 

substances for office administration to multiple patients, Badten violated, attempted to violate, 

assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a), 

21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 21 CFR 1306.05, and is subject to 

discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

B. By counseling, inducing and/or soliciting Vincent Nalbone, MD, to issue 

unlawful prescriptions for controlled substances for the purpose of obtaining those controlled 

substances for office administration to multiple patients, Badten violated, attempted to violate, 

assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), NRS 
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453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), NRS 639.281(1), NRS 639.2813(1), 

NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(12). 

C. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice for office administration to multiple patients, 

Badten violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 

21 U.S.C. § 829, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a), 21 U.S.C. § 842(a), 21 U.S.C. § 846, 21 CFR 1306.04 and/or 

21 CFR 1306.05, and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(11). 

D. By knowingly filling and dispensing unlawful prescriptions for controlled 

substances to Vincent Nalbone, MD’s practice for office administration to multiple patients, 

Badten violated, attempted to violate, assisted or abetted in the violation of or conspired to violate 

NRS 453.321(1)(a) and (c), NRS 453.331(1)(d) and (i), NRS 453.431(1), NRS 639.268(1)(a), 

NRS 639.281(1), NRS 639.2813(1), NAC 453.440 and/or NAC 639.757(4) and (5), and is subject 

to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(12). 

E. By her conduct Badten was party to a fraudulent or deceitful practice or 

transaction, performed her duties as registered pharmacist in an incompetent, unskillful or 

negligent manner, and engaged in unprofessional conduct and conduct contrary to the public 

interest as defined in NAC 639.945(1)(h) and (i), and is subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 

639.210(4). 

7. Those violations are pled with particularity in the Accusation and are grounds for 

action pursuant to NRS 639.210 and NRS 639.255. 

8. To resolve this matter without incurring any further costs or the expense associated 

with a hearing, the Board and Respondent Michelle Lynn Badten, RPh, Certificate of Registration 

No. 14966-B, stipulate to the following penalties. Badten’s Certificate of Registration No. 14966-

B is suspended for a period of one (1) year pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(c).  The suspension is 
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stayed, and Badten is placed on probation pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(b) subject to the following 

conditions: 

A. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(e), Badten shall accept this Stipulation and 

Order as a public reprimand regarding her duties and responsibilities as a pharmacist; 

B. Pursuant to NRS 639.255(1)(f) and NAC 639.955(5), Badten shall pay a 

fine of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) for the violations, by personal, business, certified or 

cashier’s check or money order made payable to “State of Nevada, Office of the Treasurer,” to be 

received by the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, 

Nevada 89521, due and payable by June 1, 2025;  

C. Pursuant to NRS 622.400, Badten shall pay One Thousand Dollars 

($1,000.00) to partially reimburse the Board for reasonable attorney’s fees and recoverable costs 

incurred in investigating and prosecuting this matter, by personal, business, certified or cashier’s 

check or money order made payable to the “Nevada State Board of Pharmacy” to be received by 

the Board’s Reno office located at 985 Damonte Ranch Parkway – Suite 206, Reno, Nevada 89521, 

due and payable by June 1, 2025; and 

D. Badten shall comply with all federal and state statutes and regulations 

regarding controlled substances and dangerous drugs, and have no additional charges filed against 

her while on probation. 

Upon the successful completion of probation, Badten’s Certificate of Registration No. 

14966-B will be fully restored pursuant to NRS 639.256. 

9. Any failure by Respondent to comply with the terms of this Order may result in 

issuance by the Executive Secretary of an order to show cause pursuant to NAC 639.965 directing 

Respondent to appear before the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting for a show cause 

hearing.  If such a hearing results in a finding of a violation of this Order by Respondent, the Board 
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may lift the stay and immediately suspend Certificate of Registration No. 14966-B, and impose 

additional discipline upon Respondent consistent with the provisions of NRS Chapter 639. 

10. General Counsel will present this Stipulation to the Board for approval pursuant to 

NRS 622.330 at the Board’s regularly scheduled public meeting on April 16, 2025.  Respondent 

or her counsel will appear in person at the meeting to answer questions from the Board Members 

and/or Board Staff. The Board Members and Staff may discuss and deliberate regarding this 

Stipulation, even if Respondent or her counsel are not present at the meeting. 

11. The Board has discretion to accept this Stipulation, but it is not obligated to do so.  

If this Stipulation is approved by the Board, it shall be a public record pursuant to NRS 622.330 

and shall be reported to the National Practitioner Data Bank pursuant to 42 USC § 1396r–2 and 45 

CFR Part 60, and shall be further reported pursuant to NAC 639.960. 

12. If the Board rejects any part or all of this Stipulation, and unless they reach an 

alternative agreement on the record during the hearing, the parties agree that a full hearing on the 

merits of this matter may be heard by the Board at a later date.  The terms and admissions herein 

may not be used or referred to in a full hearing on the merits of this matter. 

13. Subject to the approval of this Stipulation by the Board, the Board and Respondent 

agree to release one another from any and all additional claims arising from the facts set forth in 

the Accusation on file herein, whether known or unknown that might otherwise have existed on or 

before the effective date of this Order. 
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